
  
 

 
 

 
   

 
  

 
  

 
     

 
    

      
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

     
       

     
 

POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25 

Bannock County, Idaho 

TO: Dr. Douglas Howell, Superintendent 

FROM: Bart Reed, Director of Business Operations 

DATE: March 14, 2017 

RE: ENTRY DOORS – Various District Sites 

On March 8, 2017, bids were opened for Entry Doors at various District buildings. Nine (9) 
vendors were invited to bid.  Bids from two (2) vendors were received as shown below. The 
lowest responsible bid for each project is highlighted. 

Contractor 
CR Clark 

Construction 
Shelley, ID 

Quality 
Overhead 

Door 
Pocatello, ID 

Project 1, Chubbuck $920 $750 

Project 2, Ellis $1,692 $1,390 

Project 3, L & C $9,572 $7,100 

Project 4, Tendoy $7,908 $6,300 

Project 5, Wash $5,327 $2,800 

Project 6, HHS $6,111 $5,780 

Project 7, AMS $1,798 $1,350 

Project 8, FMS $9,869 $7,800 

Project 9, M & O $3,572 $3,200 

Total Award $46,769 $36,470 

Board Action Requested: Motion to award bids to Quality Overhead Door for all Projects for a 
total of $36,470. The above bids represent the lowest responsible bid for each project. The bid 
awards total approximately $32,230 under the estimated 2017-2018 Capital Improvement 
Program budget of $68,700. 


